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September 30, 2014

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY
Ms. Carrie Steeves

Nemko Canada
303 River Road
Ottawa, Ontario K1VH2

Re: FCC ID# X7LSSKSV207G (Seal Shield)

Dear Ms. Steeves:

Thank you for following up and | apologize for the delay in responding. Unfortunately, due to manufacturing issues, Seal
Shield never produced any more of these keyboards after the initial test manufacturing run. | have confirmed that none
of these keyboards were sold in the US, Canada or anywhere worldwide. We only produced a few prototypes before
we abandoned this item due to manufacturing issues. As such, there are no units available for sampling or sale.

As such, we no longer need FCC registration or certification of this particular item at this time. We are currently working
on securing a new manufacturer for this product, after which we will seek new FCC testing and certification at that time.
Therefore, | am requesting the FCC grant for ID# X7LSSKSV207G be dismissed and delisted.

Should you have any further questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Very truly yours;~ 7

Gregory P.
General C8unsel/Executive VP



